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Malave, Erin

From: DEANNA GRAY [dgray@quest-comm.com)
Sent: Friday, March 26, 2010 11:06 AM
To: CorpAddfessChange
. Subject: Address and "Federal Employer Identification Number” FEI/EIN Changes

Good Morning,

We would like 1o change t!;e Mailing Addresses for the following company:
Florida Limited-Liability Company
QUE"S"TCOMM GLOBAL OF NORTH FLORIDA LLC

FiIing Inforrriation

Document Number L0800010013
FEIIEIN Numbar 63603899

‘ Dafe Fi!ed 10/23/2008
.State - FL
Status” ACTIVE
Last Event LC AMENDMENT AND NAME CHANGE .

. Event Date Filed 07!20/2009
Event Effectlve Date NONE -,
Principal Address

. * 3178 WEST COMMERCIAL BLVD
TAMARAC FL 33349

Mailing Address

PO BOX 492036 .
FORT LAUDERDALE FL 33349

“NEW MAILING ADDRESS - effective 3/26/2010
‘P.O. BOX 590098 -
: TAMARAC FL 33359 0098

ertmg on the- behalf of Ben Boulet, Manager - 954- 854-6167

Deanna Gray : %,

, ‘HR Coord1nat0r\Adm1n1strat1ve Assistant
'f’ ) '

"A new leader has to be able to change an organization that is drearnless soulless and v1510n1ess
; someone's got to make a wake up call.” ~ Warren Bennis

QuestCornrn, Inc. /
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 590098 '
Tamarac, FL 33359

Office: 954.318.1138 x202 eFax: 954.665.2817
DGray@Quest-Comm.com
www.Questcomm.com
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